• In 1920, J. H Parish owned the property. A 1929 sanborn map shows that there was residential house located on the property.

• At an unknown date, the Parish sold the property to the Bates family, and starting in the 1963 Earl Bates ran his insurance business from the house.

• In the late 1970s, the Nacogdoches County Hospital District bought the property from Mr. Bates.

• In 1980 the house was destroyed, and asphalt was pave over the lot.

• In 1986 the Earl Elliot Medical Building was built.

• In 1988 the Elliot Building underwent improvements.